From: Lesk, Emily (ECN)

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Petrick, Molly (PUC); Adams, Derek (PUC); Moy, Barbara (DPW); Rivera, Javier (DPW);
'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com'; Storrs, Bruce (DPW); Brian Scott;
'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com'; Kearstin Dischinger; Hong, Seung Yen (CPC); Shaw,
Jeremy (CPC); Peter Waller; Karen Murray; Patt, Mike (FIR)

Subject: RE: Scheduling: Balboa Infrastructure Monthly Meeting

Hi all,
This is a friendly reminder to fill out this scheduling poll by tomorrow.
Even if you filled out the initial poll, please do this one, too. It has different timing options.

Thanks!
Emily

Emily Lesk
Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org

From: Lesk, Emily (ECN)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Petrick, Molly (PUC) <MPetrick@sfwater.org>; Adams, Derek (PUC) <DSAdams@sfwater.org>; Moy, Barbara (DPW)
<barbara.moy@sfdpw.org>; Rivera, Javier (DPW) <javier.rivera@sfdpw.org>; 'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com'

<Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; Storrs, Bruce (DPW) <bruce.storrs@sfdpw.org>; 'Brian Scott' <BScott@BKF.com>;
'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com' <Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; 'Kearstin Dischinger
<kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>; Hong, Seung Yen (CPC) <SeungYen.Hong@sfgov.org>; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)
<jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>; 'Peter Waller' <pwaller@pyatok.com>; 'Karen Murray' <karen@vmwp.com>; Patt, Mike (FIR)
<mike.patt@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Scheduling: Balboa Infrastructure Monthly Meeting

Hi everyone,

Let’s try this again with another set of potential times. Please fill out this Doodle with your availability by this Friday,
August 24,

If there’s a day/time when you can attend during some weeks but not others, please mark that with a yellow check-mark
(by clicking the corresponding check-box twice).

Thanks for your patience with this tedious scheduling process!
Emily
Emily Lesk

Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org




From: Lesk, Emily (ECN)

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Petrick, Molly (PUC) <MPetrick@sfwater.org>; Adams, Derek (PUC) <DSAdams@sfwater.org>; Moy, Barbara (DPW)
<barbara.moy@sfdpw.org>; Rivera, Javier (DPW) <javier.rivera@sfdpw.org>; 'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com'

<Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; Storrs, Bruce (DPW) <bruce.storrs@sfdpw.org>; Brian Scott <BScott@BKF.com>;
'Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com' <Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; Kearstin Dischinger
<kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>; Hong, Seung Yen (CPC) <SeungYen.Hong@sfgov.org>; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)
<jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>; Peter Waller <pwaller@pyatok.com>; Karen Murray <karen@vmwp.com>; Patt, Mike (FIR)
<mike.patt@sfgov.org>

Subject: Scheduling: Balboa Infrastructure Monthly Meeting

Hi all,

As a follow-up to last week’s Balboa kickoff meeting, we’ll be scheduling a standing monthly meeting for SFPUC, DPW,
and sometimes SFFD to provide ongoing feedback to the development team. Please fill out this doodle with your
availability by the end of this week.

Most of you will not need to attend every month—it depends on the topic--but we’d like to find a time that everyone
can make, as needed.

If there are others on your team who should attend periodically, please forward them this doodle link.

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Lesk

Office of Economic and Workforce Development
San Francisco City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 448

San Francisco, CA 94102

Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org
www.oewd.org




